|Measure #: 2026- 019

TOWN COUNCIL MEASURE SUBMITTAL

|Date: 9/8/2025 |submitted By: Town Manager |Telephone #: 508-699-0100

MEASURE DESCRIPTION:

Confirmation of Appointment of Paul Hynes as a member of the Licensing Board. Term to expire
6/30/2027.

CN=Michael Borg, E=mborg@

PURPOSE AND JUSTIFICATION:

An interview with Paul Hynes of 233 Arnold Rd., North Attleborough was completed with the Town
Manager. Mr. Hynes and | had a productive and engaging interview where we discussed a range of
topics concerning the future of North Attleborough. Paul presents himself as thoughtful, open-
minded, and committed to public service, all qualities of which make him a perfect candidate to
become a member of the Licensing Board. Paul's enthusiasm for promoting business opportunities
here in Town reflects a perspective aligned with our strategic goals of community development and
economic vitality.

After a favorable interview, Paul Hynes was recommended for appointment as a member of the
Licensing Board. Term to expire 6/30/2027.

SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS:

ATTACHMENTS: Appointment Application

REFER TO SUB-COMMITTEE:
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PURPOSE AND JUSTIFICATION CONTINUED:
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Kerrin Billina koff

noreply@civicplus.com

Tuesday, July 29, 2025 2:38 PM

Kerrin Billingkoff

Online Form Submittal: Board and Committee Application

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

External sender
Make sure you trust this sender before taking any actions.

Board and Committee Application

Current Board and Committee VVacancies

Filling out of this form in no way assures appointment. All vacancies will be filled by
citizens deemed most qualified to serve in each capacity.

First Name

Last Name
Address

Phone Number
Business Number
Email Address

Amount of Time
Available

Interested in What Town
Committees:

Present Business
Affiliation and Work:

Business Experience:

Education or Special
Training:

Paul

Hynes

233 Arnold Rd North Attleboro MA 02760
6174297707

Field not completed.
Hynespb@gmail.com

8 hr/month

Conservation Committee, Zoning, Licensing

| currently work as a Director of Logistics for a Medical

Transportation Broker.

In my current role and past roles, | have experience with
contracts, people management, operations, budgets, P/L.

BA from Boston College




POSITIONS HELD

Town Office Field not completed.
Date Appointed Field not completed.
Term Expired Field not completed.
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
Remarks Field not completed.
Electronic Signature | agree.
Agreement

Electronic Signature Paul C Hynes

Date 712912025

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser,
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